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From: Gray, Dara F [DGray@entergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 3:41 PM

To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew

Subject: RE: Call-in information for 4:30p teleconference

Thanks Drew
Talk to you at 4:30. Pls call if anything comes up.

From: Stuyvenberg, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Stuyvenberg@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Gray, Dara F

Cc: Julie.Williams@Noaa.Gov; Zoli, Elise N; Sutton, Kathryn M.; Dacimo, Fred R.; Mark Mattson; Imboden, Andy;
BUCKLEY, RICKY N; Dowell, Kelli; pbessette@morganlewis.com; IPRenewal NPEmails; Julie Crocker; Turk, Sherwin;
Balsam, Briana; Logan, Dennis

Subject: Call-in information for 4:30p teleconference

Dara, others — The call-in information for the 4:30p teleconference is as follows:
Phone: 888-790-3383
Passcode: 18033

Please let me know if you have any questions. | anticipate that we will be able to conclude our discussion
within 30 minutes unless new issues arise.

Best,
Drew

Drew Stuyvenberg

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-4006
Andrew.Stuyvenberg@nrc.gov
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